
 

 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTI ONS:  OPS/ 4445/ 54/ 65  

!" November +,+! 

FAQs 
In what location will the work need to be done?  

All South African provinces. DFA currently operates in the Western Cape, Eastern Cape, KwaZulu-
Natal, Gauteng, Mpumalanga, and Limpopo provinces.  

Do you require contractors with full turnkey capacity, like starting from survey or you 
only looking at Civil Work Contractors?  

DFA welcomes proposals from contractors who can provide part of or all the services under civil 
build.  

Can I please visit your office, if possible?  

Unfortunately not. All interested parties can submit questions to be answered on the RFP web 
page. DFA will not enter any discussions with individuals or companies at this stage.  

Is it ok to submit the final before due date?  

Yes. Please ensure that your proposal is complete in all aspects before you submit. Should you wish 
to submit a revised proposal, please inform DFA.  

Do DFA support SMMEs?  

Yes. You may elaborate more on your question for DFA to understand what form of support you are 
inquiring about.  

DFA public insurance stipulates up to R20 million cover. We are already covered for R10 
million. Would that disqualify us, or must we start the process of upgrading to R20 
million cover?  

This could be upgraded once the tender is awarded.  

Annexure C2 – Specific Company Overview: Are we required to submit written 
documents, or will populating the Provide Response Column be sufficient?  

The questionnaire has been set up in Excel to allow for respondents to capture their responses. If 
respondents would like to submit written documents, they must ensure to reference the documents 
in the respective questionnaire sections.  
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Please inform us whether we can submit a tender for surveys, planning, drop cable 
installations, ISP builds only, and wayleave approvals.  

We note on the schedule of pricing that there is no provision made for wayleaves.  

Each of the processes followed to complete a fibre installation requires specific 
technical input, and hence not all companies will have all the expertise in-house to 
perform such duties. Therefore, companies will be forced to subcontract certain 
functions to be able to deliver a full turnkey service. Is this allowable?  

Yes, it is acceptable. Wayleave cost should be determined by the solution offered. Respondents 
may quote for one, many, or all.  

You may tender on areas for which you can provide a quality and affordable service. As an example, 
if a vendor does not have capability to do wayleaves or planning, then the vendor can submit a 
tender for everything else, excluding those areas.  

Will stock be provided, e.g. boxes?  

Material needs to be included.  

How long do you stay a vendor of DFA once approved?  

The minimum period is 12 months. An extension will be subject to contractor performance.  

As a company, can you bid for specific services or is it compulsory to bid for all the 
below services?  

� Wayleave Applications  
� Surveying  
� Planning  
� Specialised Services (e.g. Engineering)  
� Full Turnkey Services.  

You may bid for specific services or all of them  

Annexure B3 – Specialized Services: Please clarify whether you require us to list the 
cost price where comments are marked as ‘Invoice without margin’?  

This should be costed without margin. Any subcontractor or third-party costs should not have a 
markup. Quotes for labour over and above third-party costs will be allowed.  

Annexure C2: Kindly confirm the difference between requirements 3.3.1 and 3.3.3 
(‘experience’ vs ‘case study’). Please provide the definition of a ‘case study’, i.e. what is 
required.  

‘Experience’ is a respondent’s practical contact with and observation of facts or events while a ‘case 
study’ is a process or record of research into the development of a particular person, group, or 
situation over a period. In the context of this RFP, respondents should highlight any direct 
experience that they have with projects/works of a similar nature and/or elaborate on their findings 
of how the works/projects could be executed.  
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Please confirm whether a company with a B-BBEE Rating Level 3 or 4 is allowed to 
participate.  

Yes.   

Annexure C2 – SHEQ tab: Please confirm whether we are to respond only to items 
marked as ‘Required’ as listed in Column H?  

All questions in the SHEQ tab have to be responded to.  

Does the business need to be registered with CIDB, and which grade is required for this 
project?  

A level 3 CIDB contractor is required for City of Cape Town area on all works in the public road 
reserve.  

What does the DFA order book look like for 2022? Will there be enough work for all the 
contractors?   

We cannot guarantee the order book or volumes of work.  

How many contractors would you like to onboard for 2022?  

There is no specific number of contractors to be onboarded. No work allocation is guaranteed.  

Please bear in mind everything that goes into executing an access- or route-build 
project. The following is required even if it’s a 6 m OSP or 1 km OSP: relationship and 
negotiation with the councils to sign on and off of the wayleave, up and down meetings 
Rand Water including supporting documents, multiple meetings with Sasol before we 
can start, landlord meetings, and dealing with client requirements. A contractor can 
attend up to five meetings before we can execute a project, and numerous days are 
spent chasing sign-off of the wayleave – experience in this will be key to prompt 
execution of the links.  

This will be dealt with on a case-by-case basis.  

What is the monetary value of the project? What is the expected duration?  

This is a non-committal RFP. The minimum duration is twelve months, and an extension of any 
contract will be subject to contractor performance.  

Does DFA have wayleaves and all other approvals in place for the project?  

No, wayleaves and other approvals are part of the proposal process. Wayleaves can either be 
provided by the wayleave consultant or can be included with an SLA.  

This needs to be omitted from the proposal or the vendor needs to submit a comprehensive 
proposal to be considered for those particular functionalities.  
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What project reporting tool/methods does DFA use? Weekly meetings or virtual 
systems?  

Currently, a combination of QuickBase, in-person meetings, and virtual meetings.  

What are the payment timeframes from date of invoice?  

30 days.  

Who supplies the materials for the build?  

The contractor.  

Are you looking for a subcontractor that will provide services only in their specific 
regions that they are based on or national?  

Local and/or national.  

Will the Gautrans costs be reviewed based on the new requirements from the Road 
Authority in question? Our company is currently incurring the costs for two approvals in 
some cases, and the SOW only makes provision for one approval to be invoiced.  

All wayleave costs should be considered for each council.  

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, we unfortunately are meeting your SLA on the basis 
that utilities and some municipalities are working rotationally. Consequently, SLAs are 
being hampered. New timeframes are in place – previously 48 hours but now 7–10 
working days. Can the SLA be reviewed until we have certainty from relevant 
departments?   

Unfortunately not. If we accommodate councils, they will not return to the normal standard. The 
48-hour timeframe is already a delay on our delivery.  

Out-of-town wayleaves: Wayleaves have become extremely challenging based on 
contractors not complying with municipal requirements. Can this be addressed, as this 
impacts our deliverables?  

Yes, this should be addressed. DFA-appointed contractors should always comply with the local 
council, unless otherwise instructed by our legal department.   

Please clarify the wayleave sign-off. This impacts our SLA. What are time frames 
associated to sign-off?  

‘Sign-off’ refers to the TOC sign-off where DFA, the contractor, and the council agree and accept 
the standard of work.  
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Our company was responsible for the COJ approval for breakout on newly resurfaced 
roads. This approval came with special conditions according to which the city reserves 
its rights to cancel the approval if the conditions are not adhered to. We have managed 
this function with exception and would like to continue.  

The respondent is welcome to submit a proposal in this regard.  

Please review the Rand Water-affected process. It is admin- and labour-intensive.   

DFA will investigate this. Respondents are welcome to submit proposals.  

Planning: Who is responsible for the planning appointment? Usually four parties need 
to be confirmed: the client, the client's ISP, the landlord, and the facilities manager.  

DFA will schedule the appointments. However, it does happen that individuals do not show up 
when required.  

Planning: If appointment scheduling is done by DFA and is unsuccessful, is there an 
abortive cost for call-out and time spent on site?  

This will have to be catered for in the submission. Responsible regional members of DFA must be 
engaged on case-by-case basis.  

Survey: If the ISP and OSP surveys are not possible on the same day, will the remaining 
survey be charged as the full survey?  

No. The ISP and OSP must be planned and surveyed on the same day, as this will form a key part of 
all our SLAs and ETAs on projects.  

The RFP does not make provision for revisions from either DFA or a client / landlord.  

Revisions will be dealt with as variations. Remedial work bears no cost.  

Drop cable: What about abortive costs for unsuccessful drop-cable installations owing 
to DFA- or client-scheduling issues?  

The contractor may quote on abortive costs, if necessary.  

Drop cable: What about cost allocations for independent drop-cable installations 
longer than 80 m and exceeding two hours on site?  

The contractor may cost accordingly.  

Drop cable: What about cost allocations for independent drop-cable installations in 
shopping malls after business hours.  

The contractor may cost accordingly.  
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Drop cable: What about cost allocations for call-out requests to identify and confirm 
DFA infrastructure for the splicing and technical teams (these requests are 
timeconsuming and currently there are no cost recoveries)?  

The contractor may cost accordingly.  

Material: Will this be limited to DFA-approved suppliers only, like Dartcom, or will 
other suppliers be considered, taking possible cost savings into account?  

Other suppliers may be suggested, and costing can be provided.  

Bitumen/tar: Please confirm that this is a supply and install item. The current pricing is capped, 
material prices vary in different region, and this often is less than the expense.  

Will the invoices be honoured when submitted?  

DFA will review invoices related to this based on the situation. Pricing should be vetted before 
staring projects.  

Services: Should extra lines be required as part of the proposal, can it be added to the 
pricing table?  

Yes. 

Floating of routes: This line does not include DIT and report, but it is expected to be 
done. Do I add an extra line or include DIT in the floating price?  

DIT is a requirement for floating. It can be included in the floating cost or separately (and 
specifically for DIT).  

HSE vetting: This contains a large volume of information. Do existing approved 
contractors have to submit complete and comprehensive information, or will the 
current information already on the DFA database suffice?  

Current vetted principal contractors do not need to submit all documentation. A copy of the latest 
HSE audit done by DFA SHEQ is sufficient.  

In the criteria we have to provide a response. In the response, do we have to attach 
documentation?  

Yes, supporting documents may be submitted. 

Health and Safety: Our plan is 146 pages long. Do you want us to attach the complete 
plan?  

If you are a non-vetted contractor, yes. However, safety plans should address the SOW, Risk 
Assessment, and DFA HSE Specifications. No generic safety plans will be accepted. All current 
principal contractors can indicate whether DFA SHEQ will already have theirs on record.  
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Can DFA confirm that the manhole installation should not be included in the 1. 
ALLINCLUSIVE RATES ACCESS PREMISES AND ROUTE BUILD, as there are separate 
line items for manhole installations in 2. HANDHOLE INSTALLATION RATES.  

Manhole installation can be an all-inclusive rate.  

For handhole installation, DFA would need a cost breakdown.  

Can wayleave costs be quoted separately? There is no line for wayleave costs.  

As responded to above.  

Wayleave pricing clarification: Is this included in the turnkey rate, or is it chargeable 
separately? If it is to be included, against which line item on the BoQ supplied do we 
include this item?  

Costs also included as responded to above.  

Some items are marked ‘Invoice without margin’. This is not commercially viable and 
will result in a loss financially owing to upfront cash outlay and a payment cycle of more 
than 30 days (from date of purchase and use of these materials to payment received). Is 
there a possibility of advance payment for these line items?  

No. DFA will only provide advance/partial payment for specific project use.  

In general, will there be any possibility of progress or milestone payments?  

No. If beneficial use is determined from a project, then payment milestones may be considered 
according the DFA agreements on a case-by-case basis.  

On which line items should the cost of fibre-related activities such, as OTDR pre- and 
post-testing, splicing, and jointing be included?  

Not applicable to this civil-build RFP.  

There is a due diligence item to be answered: ‘Please provide a copy of your company's 
policy on corruption, money laundering and terrorism – confirmation of clearance on 
the sanctioned parties will be accepted.’ Please clarify the second part of the sentence 
which reads ‘confirmation of clearance on the sanctioned parties will be accepted.’  

Respondents may provide their policy on corruption, money laundering, and terrorism. In some 
cases, companies may have a clearance certificate which confirms that they are not 
blacklisted/sanctioned from trading (mostly companies trading outside RSA). If this is available, it 
should be submitted. 

Will DFA accept a proposal where the bidder wishes to supply labour only?  

Yes. DFA is open to receiving a proposal for labour only.  
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Annexure B1 – Statement of works:  With regard to 4.1.5, who bears the wayleave 
application cost levied by the relevant municipality?  

Specific municipal wayleave costs should be included in the proposal.  

Annexure B1 – Statement of works:  Who is responsible to get inside-plant access 
permissions to private property (landlords, developers, etc.)?  

DFA has an internal property team, and that team will be responsible for obtaining the necessary 
private-property permissions.  

Annexure B1 – Statement of works:  With regard to 4.1.8, what is the recourse if the 
municipality will not issue a wayleave?  

The DFA legal department/consultant will be consulted. DFA will then inform the contractor about 
the recourse.  

Annexure B1 – Statement of works:  What project-management tool will DFA be using 
for this build activity, and what is the interface (API, system licence, email)?  

A combination of QuickBase, on-site meetings, and virtual meetings. DFA will provide access and 
licenses for users to access QuickBase.  

How will work tasks be issued to the supplier and returned back?  

Tasks will be issued via QuickBase. Dashboards will assist contractors to check any assignments. 
Physical verifications will be done on-site at the start and closure of a project. Returning work to 
DFA will be a combination of reports on QuickBase and supporting documents submitted 
physically.  

Annexure B1 – Statement of works:  In 4.2.7, the turnaround from survey to plan in 24 
hours is not possible for large and complex projects, such as long-distance routes and 
as anticipated in ENG-GUI-031 Installation Guideline for Overhead Optical Fibre 
Cable_Rev 1.6 20210316 or ENG-GUI-008_DFA Site Access Build Guideline Rev 3.0 
20211018. Is this reasonable?  

DFA does not foresee many long-distance projects. Respondents may engage with DFA to inform 
and advise of any delays.  

Annexure B1 – Statement of works: In 4.3.1 a, is there any SLA for responses required 
from the DFA Planner to the supplier?  

Refer to clause 4.3.1 of Annexure B1. There are no formal SLAs. Responses will be provided on as-
and-when basis for any questions posed.  

Annexure B1 – Statement of works: Is ‘Design’ included in the scope of this RFP?  

The assumption is that ‘design’ refers to planning and surveys. Yes, that is included.  
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Annexure B1 – Statement of works: Is microwave and wireless infrastructure in scope as 
contemplated in document HSC-SPE-001 FOCN Health and Safety Contract 
Specification Rev2.6 20211004 paragraph 8.b.vi?  

DFA’s specification provides for RF and MW as part of the SOW. If it is not in the RFP, by default it 
does not have to be provided for by the applying contractor.  

Annexure B1 – Statement of works: Is maintenance included in the scope of this RFP 
(paragraph 8.b.v)? If so what is the SLA expected (MTTR etc)?  

No, maintenance is not part of this RFP.  

Annexure B3 – Pricing Schedule: Given the variance of scope in document ENG-
GUI008_DFA Site Access Build Guideline Rev 3.0 20211018 and long-distance routes 
etc., what is meant by (3) unit of measure for survey and planning? What is the 
deliverable being measured exactly? Please provide guidance on how you want this 
answered?  

The unit of measure is ‘each’. The respondent needs to provide a specific quote.  

Annexure B3 – Pricing Schedule: Is fibre splicing and testing required or excluded?  

Excluded.  

Annexure C1 – DFA PO Terms and Conditions: In 3.4.1 it says ‘2% of the Purchase Order 
value per week or part thereof subject to a maximum penalty of 15% (twenty) of the 
Purchase Order value’. What is it 15% or 20%?  

Please take note of the following clarifications under Annexure C1: 

� 3.4.1 says, ‘2% of the Purchase Order value per week or part thereof subject to a maximum penalty 
of 15% (twenty) of the Purchase Order value.’ It should read ‘2% of the Purchase Order value per 
week or part thereof subject to a maximum penalty of 15% (fifteen) of the Purchase Order value.’ 

� 3.4.2 says, ‘Should the aforementioned maximum penalty be reached and delivery not yet effected, 
then the Purchaser shall be entitled, at its sole discretion, to terminate the agreement in 
accordance with clause 9.1.’ Please note that the current 9.4 in the document is supposed to be 
clause 9.1. 

� 7.4.7 reads, ‘the amount payable and an indication that the VAT is included at 14%.’ It should read, 
‘the amount payable and an indication that the VAT is included at 15%.’  

Annexure C1 – DFA PO Terms and Conditions: In 3.4.2 it talks about terminating the 
agreement in terms of paragraph 9.1, but paragraph 9.1 does not exist in the 
document. Please clarify.  

Erratum outlined above. 

Annexure C1 – DFA PO Terms and Conditions: In 7.4.7 VAT is indicated at 14%. This is 
out of date.  

VAT should be 15%.  
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Surveys: Will it cover route, access build, and spurs?  

Yes, any and all surveys that will be required.  

Surveys: Will there be different route classes, such as 1–500 m and 501–1000 m?  

The vendor needs to tender accordingly – one standard price per project.  

Surveys: Will there be aerial surveys for routes, access build, and spurs?  

There is a strong possibility.  

Surveys: Will access be required for the DFA manholes with a GLAM key or other type 
of key? Will the contractor need to buy the respective key types?  

The contractor will be required to purchase any and all equipment in order to conduct surveys, 
including keys and GLAM keys.  

Surveys: Must the cost cover ISP and OSP?  

One price per scheduled survey project.  

Surveys: Must the structure of the pricing for surveying/design include the as built cost, 
or would it be a separate line item on the general costing?  

No, the as-built cost should form part of a civil-execution project.  

We are a small 100% black female-owned business with our core business being 
electrical reticulation contracting for Eskom and the City of Cape Town. As part of our 
business we added fibre reticulation to our service offering. SA Reticulation has been in 
business since 2009. The company is a level 1 SMME with a CIDB grading of 4EP and 
2CE. We have completed similar works for our clients Eskom and EOH (where we 
worked directly with the COCT Communications) over the past five years during which 
our Eskom contract was still current. We, therefore, have two client references to put 
forward for evaluation. Will these two references be sufficient for us to be favourably 
considered or would it disqualify our response as not meeting the minimum 
requirements?  

Please submit the two references for consideration. 

Annexure C2 refers to service provider's information subsection 3.13 – ‘Do you have a 
compliance or risk officer within your company?’ Please can you confirm if you are 
referring a health and safety manager that checks the compliance of the company in 
general. Please advise. 

The reference is to a general company compliance officer. This is normally a role which ensures that 
a company complies with its outside regulatory and legal requirements and bylaws as well as 
internal policies. 


